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August 30,2016

TO: MAYOR KABAT, THE CITY OF LACROSSE COMMON COUNCIL AND
JUDICIARY AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

RE: Application for aConditional Use Permit for 1419 Cass Street, LaCrosse, Wisconsin ("the
Castleproperty").

Dear Mayor Kabat and Council Persons:

I represent Robert A. and Diane C. Reinhart and their trust, who own the property located at
1415 Cass Street, which is to the west ofthe property that is the subject ofthis application.

Mr and Mrs. Reinhart have spoken with the proposed operators/new owners of the Bed and
Breakfast, but continue to have questions and concerns regarding the application, mostly because
of matters that are outside ofthe new owners' control but more within the City's control. Their
continuing concerns are as follows:

1. Alley Parking. The Reinharts are opposed to any alley parking for customers of the Bed
and Breakfast. When a previous owner used alley parking, it caused significant traffic
and numerous problems result. The alley is already used residentially by the owners
along the alley and for additional uses relating to garbage pickup, recycling pick up, and
service technicians for the various residential homes. It cannot sustain any increased
use. This request is in line with the new owners' publically stated intent, but the
Reinharts would like aspecific restriction that documents this prohibition to use the alley
commercially. The Reinharts do not oppose the continued residential use of the alley by
the new owners and their vehicle.

2 Fencing between the properties. The fence requirement as proposed by the planning
department needs to be improved with greater clarity. When the Reinharts built their
house in the early 1990's, the City of LaCrosse required them to bring in significant fill
and raise the lot. As aresult, the Castle property sits lower than the Reinhartproper^by
more than a foot, which is significant. The Reinharts would need me^ew-Swners x*rf-
Castle to go through the necessary city approval processes to allowV{or
between the lots. The current fence needs to be significantly taller to b>
purposes that the City Planning Department have identified.
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